CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Opposing Initiative 21-0042A1 (At the Request of Mayor
Schwank and Mayor Pro Tem Stewart)

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt a resolution entitled:
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TEMECULA OPPOSING INITIATIVE 21-0042A1

BACKGROUND: The City of Temecula was recently contacted by the League of
California Cities (League) requesting legislative action on Initiative 21-0042A1, a statewide ballot
measure impacting the finances of local governments. A copy of the initiative text as approved by
the Secretary of State is attached. A list of proponents and opponents is included in the attached
League materials. The Board of Directors of the League unanimously voted to oppose the measure.
In consultation with Mayor Schwank and Mayor Pro Tem Stewart, as the primary and alternate
delegates to the League, and based on supporting statements in the City’s Legislative Platform, it
is recommended that the City Council adopt the proposed resolution opposing the initiative.

FISCAL IMPACT: While there are no fiscal impacts associated with the passage of this
resolution, there are considerable fiscal impacts to analyze and understand should the measure
remain on the ballot and pass in November 2024.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Initiative Text
2. League Materials
3. Resolution



